

EVERGY MISSOURI WEST, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 4th Revised Sheet No. R-60
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 3rd Revised Sheet No. R-60
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY...
Deleted: 3rd
Deleted: 2nd

**RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC**

9. PROMOTIONAL PRACTICES

9.07 INCOME-ELIGIBLE WEATHERIZATION

A. PURPOSE:

This voluntary program is intended to assist residential customers in reducing their energy usage by weatherizing the homes of qualified customers.

B. AVAILABILITY:

This program is available beginning on January 1, 2016 to any customer currently receiving service under any residential rate schedule and who also meets the additional customer eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between Evergy and the Social Service Agency.

Deleted: for a minimum of one year prior to completion of an application for weatherization assistance and
Deleted: KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company

C. PROGRAM PROVISIONS:

The program will be administered by Missouri-based Social Service Agencies that are directly involved in qualifying and assisting customers under this program.

Company funds provided to community action agencies under this tariff are not subject to the weatherization guidelines of the United States Department of Energy, and may be utilized by agencies towards the weatherization of properties that present hazardous or health concerns and regardless of date-last weatherized considerations as long as they satisfy company established guidelines.

Program funds cannot be used for administrative costs except those incurred by the Social Service Agency that is directly related to qualifying and assisting customers under this program. The amount of reimbursable administrative costs per program year shall not exceed 13% of the total program funds that are utilized by the Social Service Agency within a program year, as defined in the agreement between Evergy and the Social Service Agency.

Deleted: Company

The total amount of grants offered to a qualifying customer will be defined in the agreement between Evergy and the Social Service Agency using established criteria for Income-Eligible Weatherization. The average expenditure per customer in each program year shall not exceed the Adjusted Average Expenditure Limit for weatherization determined by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) that is applicable for the month that the weatherization is completed.

Deleted: Company

Agency funding allocations are listed on Evergy's website, www.evergy.com.

D. CUSTOMER ELIGIBILITY:

The Social Service Agency will determine an Applicant's eligibility for Income-Eligible Weatherization using the following criteria: the customer meets the eligibility requirements set forth in the U.S. DOE guidelines, or may elect to use the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS) LIHEAP criteria of state-median income. In addition, applicant must meet other eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between Evergy and the Social Service Agency.

Deleted: A level of \$400,000 per year will be recovered in the base rates for GMO's Income-Eligible Weatherization program. Any unspent funds will accrue interest at the AFUDC rate. Balances will carry over for use in future program years. Up to an additional \$100,000 per year in weatherization program expenditures can be recorded in a deferral account for future recovery.¶
Deleted: KCP&L's
Deleted: kcpl.com

Deleted: customer's household earnings meet the low income guidelines for weatherization specified by the DOE for the number of persons in the residence, the residence must have energy consumption greater than 3,000 kWh per year, the customer has received electric service from Company or a minimum of one year to completion of an application

Issued December 1, 2021 Effective: December 31, 2021
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: and
Deleted: Company
Deleted: December 17, 2016
Deleted: 22, 2016